

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>

Sent: May 30, 2025 14:52:17.000000000 UTC

Subject: RE: Google Alert - Tobacco MA BOSTON Herald Manchester-By-The-Sea Town Meeting article

To: Maureen Buzby <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Oh my, Maureen!!! That's A FULL SCHEDULE FOR SURE. Wow!

I hope you get some rest this weekend. I've been reading everyone's notes about it. Does sound like a lot was learned. Constant refining is so good. You're such a gem. And, I've really enjoyed all the comments. Talking one off the edge, for one!

ICE raids on your beloved Martha's Vineyard yesterday. I was thinking of you this morning as I heard. So sad. I'm off to the Cape for the weekend with my travel "Ladies" back Sunday late afternoon. Can't wait. Rain forecasted but who cares?? LOL I told them I'll be sitting on the beach with an umbrella regardless if they want to join.

☺B

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:18 PM

To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>

Subject: RE: Google Alert - Tobacco MA BOSTON Herald Manchester-By-The-Sea Town Meeting article

June 30th according to Joyce.

Long day yesterday. Started the day with an 8:30 meeting in Malden and got home from Bellingham at 11:36. One lane getting through the O'Neil Tunnel. So glad only Mark G. and I went. We didn't get to speak but we learned a lot. Not a complete waste. Just a long day. Had to be in Malden today for three back-to-back assemblies. UGH. Soooo tired. ☺

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Subject: RE: Google Alert - Tobacco MA BOSTON Herald Manchester-By-The-Sea Town Meeting article

Hi Maureen

Is there a date set for Rockport yet or is it hypothetical at this point? I have trouble getting into the NFG spreadsheet. GRRR

Thanks for the folder! Terrific.

I tried to get in to the tail end of Belchertown mtg last night but NFG discussion had apparently already been over. Too bad it didn't pass.

Bonny

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 11:30 AM

To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>

Subject: RE: Google Alert - Tobacco MA BOSTON Herald Manchester-By-The-Sea Town Meeting article

That is terrific. The usual. It's a public hearing so we need advocates to testify. In-person is best. Written testimony if they can't appear in person.

Local residents and even those who work in Rockport – especially the school system and youth serving organizations. Most important of all of course is youth! Just like for Somerville. And Chelsea. If there is a local substance prevention coalition their support is critical.

I can send you the folder of info I send to folks new to this. It contains some sample letters which we often get asked for.

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 11:11 AM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Subject: RE: Google Alert - Tobacco MA BOSTON Herald Manchester-By-The-Sea Town Meeting article

Hi Maureen

Just had a supervision mtg with Tina. She said she does know people up in the Rockport area (someone working for the city works there, too.)

Kelley (Tina's supervisor) lives in Gloucester. They all will be happy to mobilize. Do you know what will be needed and when? They asked me to send them whatever that will be.
Bonny

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 11:46 AM
To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Subject: RE: Google Alert - Tobacco MA BOSTON Herald Manchester-By-The-Sea Town Meeting article

Yup. (Because we are dangerous!)

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 10:44 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: RE: Google Alert - Tobacco MA BOSTON Herald Manchester-By-The-Sea Town Meeting article

Oh boy. He's getting more heated!

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 9:17 AM
To: mark@phai.org; Anthony Ishak <aishakpharmd@yahoo.com>; Ken Elstein <kenelstein@gmail.com>; Winickoff, Jonathan P.,MD, MPH <jwinickoff@mg.harvard.edu>; Sigalle Reiss <sreiss@brooklinema.gov>; Chui, Anthony <achui@CityofMelrose.org>; Rich, Zachary <zachary.rich@bmc.org>; MacDonald, Jeanne L.,MD <jlmacdonald@mgb.org>; Michael Chou <mchou@genetics.med.harvard.edu>; Gregory Sawicki <drsawickiboh@gmail.com>; Stover-pepe, Diane <stoverd@mskcc.org>; Chadwick, Ginny <ginnychadwick@brandeis.edu>; Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>; Dj Wilson <wilsondj@ymail.com>; isabeltashie@gmail.com; chakilamshresta@gmail.com; rmilsark@gmail.com; jpham@mves.org; Merkin, Ross D.,MD <rdmerkin@mgb.org>; dklingbeil@bwh.harvard.edu
Cc: Silbaugh, Katharine <silbaugh@bu.edu>
Subject: FW: Google Alert - Tobacco MA BOSTON Herald Manchester-By-The-Sea Town Meeting article

Unfortunately people still read the Herald. Brennan doubling down.

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>
Sent: Monday, May 26, 2025 5:22 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: Google Alert - Tobacco MA

Tobacco MA

As-it-happens update · May 26, 2025

NEWS

[Results from 2013–2021 \(Waves 1–6\) of the Population Assessment of Tobacco and Health ...](#)

Wiley Online Library

Olufemi Erinoso, Center for Addiction Medicine, Department of Psychiatry, **Massachusetts** General Hospital, 101 Merrimac St, Boston, **MA** 02114, USA.

[Flag as irrelevant](#)

[Brennan: Listen to the voters on 'nicotine-free-generation' moves - Boston Herald](#)

Boston Herald

While seeking ways to curb **smoking** and youth **tobacco** use is good public policy, this particular regulation does nothing to achieve either goal ...



[Flag as irrelevant](#)

You have received this email because you have subscribed to **Google Alerts**.

[Unsubscribe](#)

☐ [Receive this alert as RSS feed](#)

[Send Feedback](#)

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

City of Somerville Public Records Notice

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****